
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 
Y - 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hean ervices Completes . 

Docket No. 011157-TX Date Docketed: 08/24/2001 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lor ida Public Service Commission o f  
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Section 1 - Buredu of Records and Hearinq 

Docket No. 011157-TX Date Docketed: 08/24/2001 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lo r i da  Publ ic  Service Commission o f  

Company: P.V. Tel of F lo r i da ,  LLC 

v i ces  Completes 

A l te rna t i ve  Local Exchange Telecommunications C e r t i f i c a t e  
No. 7337 issued t o  P . V .  Tel of F lo r i da ,  LLC. f o r  v i o l a t i o n  
o f  Rule 25-4.0161. F . A . C . ,  Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies . 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
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CCA Okcial Filing: 
12/12/01****** 10:09 AM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 17-PW 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, December 12,2001 10:09 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/12/01 10:08:00 AM 

DOCKET NUMBER &FILENAME 
01 11 57-TX, 01 1 158-TX 01 11’58.KMP 
01 1304-TX 01 1304.KMP 
01 1275-TX, 01 1306-TX 01 1306.KMP 

PAA ORDER CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 
INVOLUNTARILY 
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Matilda Sanders ~ a -  0 0 3 6 - 0  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, January 04,2002 1O:ll AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1 /4/02 10:05:00 AM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
01 1 133-TX 01 1133CO.KMP 
01 1 157-TX, 01 11 58-TX 01 1157CO.KMP 
01 1275-TX, 01 1306-TX 01 1275CO.KMP 
01 1390-TC, 01 1544-TC, 01 1397-TC 01 1390CO.KMP 
011313-TX, 011314-TX, 011317-TX, 011319-TX011313CO.KMP 

011373-Tl, 011311-TI, 011352-Tl, 011542-Tl, 011361-TI, 011126-TI 011373CO.KMP 

011294-TX, 011301-TX, 011303-TX, 011310-TX011294CO.KMP 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 
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